## **Enhanced Law Enforcement District Advisory Committee**

March 18, 2021 6:30 pm Sheriff's Office Brooks Building, room 466, Clackamas ZOOM MEETING

## I. ROLL CALL:

**Present:** Eric Hendricks, Dr. Daniel Lowe, Gavin Carpenter, Mark Wells, Bob Zimmer, Nancy Whitley, James Rhodes, Thomas Andrusko, Antonio Cabine, Michael Wilson

Absent: N/A

CCSO staff present: Captain Brad O'Neil, Analyst Sarah Comstock,

Guests: N/A

I. Roll Call (See above)

II. Approval of Agenda / Meeting called to order by Chair Dan Lowe:

MOTION - Hendricks, Second Rhodes

III. Public Comment - N/A

IV. Consent Agenda

-Approval of Minutes from January 21st, 21.

### V. Election of Officers:

- Wells nominated Chair Lowe, seconded by Andrusko, all in favor yes
- Carpenter nominated Vice-Chair Lowe, seconded by Cabine, all in favor yes

# VI. Members Community Reports/Input

- -WHITLEY: Community concern re: crime near EconoLogdge discussion.
- -RHODES: Power outage, 2 weeks in his area; appreciated S.O. outreach and neighborhood was appreciative of wellness checks.
- -CARPENTER: Oakgrove; ice storms had stationary generator out 6 days but not too noticeable. Basement flooding issue which was resolved peacefully.
- -WILSON: 1 acre lot with lots of redwood tree damage, out of power 2 weeks; power surge experienced once power returned causing furnace issue and \$400 food loss. American Legion Police Program Scholarship discussion.
- -WELLS: Adrusko and Cabine reached out on cards and template had been deleted at Staples; cost of cards is \$14 for 500; to be re-done within a week; Wells will cover cost if unable to afford.
- -O'NEIL: Forwarded Wilson's scholarship info to CCSO Cadet Advisor. Also worked on EconoLodge issue last week and hopes discussions will help mitigate crime.

ANDRUSKO- Expresses concern on whether drawing houseless person's to hotels for COVID protection will result in crime uptick. Per O'Neil, workgroup in place attempting to look at this matter.

-CABINE: Greenspace camping in his area up. Too many spaces being utilized behind homes for neighborhood comfort.

VII. Regional Report Overview: O'Neil

- A. Vaccinations/COVID/Infections: Some quarantine required throughout year. With optional vaccinations offered, many employees took advantage. Jail Discussion: Per OHA 50% beds open; requires same staffing levels and single bunking. Only felony crimes or DV mandatory arrest being taken as limited quarantine cells available. CCJ zero outbreaks at this time.
- B. Review of Wilsonville Report Format:
- C. Critical Incidents: Ice Storm

Canby was epicenter of this emergency; significant community needs such as charging oxygen tanks for senior members; Emergency management set up charging stations for this purpose. SAR volunteers used for pickup and drop off of this life saving equipment.

Many in community not prepared so please start thinking ahead for future events.

National Guard teamed up with SO even though we had enough resources but helped with tens of thousands of checks; we completed address dumps on tracker app daily to identify possible needs in community. This mission of delivering supplies to citizens was much better than downtown protests and Guard was grateful. Delivered batteries, flashlights, blankets, water etc. At debrief, lessons from fires helped with this storms emergency response.

- D. Public Safety Levy: Wells, 12 cent increase, May 18<sup>th</sup> election. CCSO will provide fact sheet once available.
- E. Line of Duty deaths reviewed

F. CPO: Community planning organization meetings; Lowe requested Comstock to compile list of upcoming meetings.

WHITLEY: Speaking to matter of 125K Metro grant for study on Oak Lodge studying ability to establish selves as a city. Concerns about this negatively impacting schools, housing options as well as LE & Emergency Services within ELED.

#### VIII. Brainstorm

WELLS: Public camping;

Martin Vs. Boise discussion. Exclusion program used in Clack Co. Code enforcement responsive on this. Real Time Shelter grant discussion.

IX. Adjourn (Next Meeting Date) Hendricks Motions, Cabine Seconds.

Next Meeting Date – May 20th, 2021, 6:30 p.m. @ ZOOM invite to follow and there should be an in-person appearance option at Brooks Building Auditorium.

Dor Athe 20 may 2021